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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
  July 3, 2007
TO:



Chair and Board Members
FROM:


Accounting Division, Finance Department

SUBJECT:

Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2007 Interim Financial Statements For The Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2007
RECOMMENDATION:
 

That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2007 Interim Financial Statements for the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2007.

DISCUSSION:
 

The interim financial statements for the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2007 (91.7% of the fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity in comparison to actual activity for the General Fund, Housing Fund, and Capital Projects Funds.

ATTACHMENT:   

Redevelopment Agency Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Encumbrances For The Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2007.


PREPARED BY:
Rudolf J. Livingston, Accounting Manager

SUBMITTED BY:
Robert Peirson, Fiscal Officer
APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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